CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION MEETING 5:30 p.m. October 19, 2009 R. Carlisle Roddey Building 1476 JA Cochran By-Pass Chester SC 29706 **Minutes** In Attendance: **Chairman Roddey Vice Chairman Lucas Council Member Oliphant** 26 **Council Member Branham Council Member Jordan Council Member Holcombe** 29 Came in Late: **Council Member Guy** Call to Order **New Business** 1. Approval of CCTC Meeting Minutes of September 8, 2009 Vice Chairman Lucas made a Motion to approve the CCTC Meeting Minutes of September 8, 2009, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Council Member Holcombe, CCTC vote was unanimous. III. Old Business 1. DOT Contract for 2010 Mr. L.B. Cannon first introduced two ladies from SCDOT in Columbia, Ms. Tina Feaster and Ms. Clairce Gibbons. Chairman Roddey welcomed them to the CCTC Meeting. Mr. Cannon then said that Mr. Bradley (SCDOT Engineer) had been out of the office

1		for the last two weeks and he had been unable to get any dollar amounts on the
2		roads the CCTC had decided on. Mr. Cannon added that Mr. Stan Bland had written
3		a letter saying he would add Peden Oaks under a DOT maintenance contract.
4		2. Road Improvement Program 2009
5		Mr. Cannon said that the bids had been opened in September and that the contractor
6		started laying pipe and reshaping roads on the 22 <sup>nd</sup> . The reclamation crew moved in
7		October 1 but the weather has prevented them from doing anything since then.
8		Vice Chairman Lucas asked if they could work past October and Mr. Cannon replied
9		they could, weather permitting.
10		3. Ballymenia Road
11		Mr. Cannon then said that on Ballymenia Road, SCDOT had given him a "punch list"
12		and that Dennis Corporation had just about completed their part. Council Member
13		Oliphant asked if the sidewalks had to be widened and Mr. Cannon said the sidewalks
14		were given the OK.
15		At this time Ms. Feaster asked is she could speak briefly to the Committee and
16		Chairman Roddey replied she could. She thanked the CCTC for allowing them to
17		attend the meeting and Mr. Cannon and Mr. Antley for what they were doing.
18		Ms. Feaster did mention a report that was due and Mr. Cannon said he would look
19		Into it. Ms. Feaster then invited Council to their Annual Meeting on December 10 <sup>th</sup> and
20		Chairman Roddey said they couldn't attend but would ask Mr. Cannon and Mr. Antley
21		to attend.
22	IV.	Adjournment
23		Council Member Holcombe made a Motion to adjourn, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Council Member
24		Branham, CCTC vote was unanimous. Time was approximately 5:55 pm
25		
26		
27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34	The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the R. Carlisle Roddey Government Complex 24 hours prior to the meeting	
35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42	Chairr Count	Carolyn S. Clayton-Snipes, CCC man, Chester Clerk to Chester County Council y Council r County Transportation Meeting of October 19, 2009